Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

Jim Gray Chris Ford
Mayor Commissioner
TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Urban County Council
FROM: W
Chris Ford, Commissionet of Social Services
DATE: October 9, 2015
SUBJECT: Donation of in-kind labor and materials at the Black and Williams Neighborhood Center
Request:

Request Council approval to accept the donation of volunteers and materials from Immanuel Baptist
Church. As patt of its annual “ServeLex” Saturday, approximately twenty volunteers from Immanuel
Baptist Church will paint and partially furnish the Reading Room at the Black and Williams Neighborhood
Center on October 10, 2015.

Purpose:

The Reading Room will be incorporated into the current programmatic activities of the Department of
Social Services’ staff, and supported by community-based volunteer efforts, sponsorships, and donations.
The Black and Williams Neighborhood Center Advisory Board will also be engaged in program

development.
Approximate value of donated items:

e Paint $210
e  Painting Supplies $150
e Curtains and Curtain Rods $75
e  Various Furnishings $600

TOTAL: $1035

Budgetary Implication:

There is no fiscal impact associated with the acceptance of this donation.

Are the funds budgeted?
There is no fiscal impact assodiated with the acceptance of this donation.
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